vacobs

TO: UASTP Project Occupants

FROM: Jacobs as Contract Operator

DATE: November 12, 2024

RE: Operations Advisory — Electrical Maintenance Shutdown

Please be advised:

As part of regular electrical maintenance, Contract Operator will be performing a
scheduled outage in building 9060 (ONLY) on Saturday, November 16, 2024.

This maintenance activity includes switching feeders to Buildings 9040, 9042,
9052 and 9062 per the schedule below.

Switching feeders does not require a shutdown but will require access to all sub-
stations.

* November 15, 2024/ Switch feeders over to B side of building main feeders
(PB2)

* November 16, 2024 / Midday - Switch feeders over to A side of building main
feeders (PA2)

* November 16, 2024 / Throughout the day - Finish; balance load to site.

Maintenance is expected to be complete by End-of-Day Saturday November 16,
2024,

We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause and appreciate your under-
standing as we perform this essential maintenance.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Desiree Mata at Occu-
pantServices@uastp.com.

Stay Informed:

For the latest updates on operational advisories, please visit our website at
www.uastp.com.

Thank you for your cooperation.


http://www.uastp.com/

